

Sharon Craig

From: Clerk & Responsible Finance Officer <clerk@boltonbybowland-gisburnforest-sawley-pc.org.uk>
Sent: 19 August 2026 15:23
To: Planning
Subject: 3/2026/0590 Bowland Forest Farm - Variation of condition

External Email

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do **NOT** click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

FAO Mr Ben Taylor

Dear Sir

Please be advised that Bolton by Bowland Gisburn Forest & Sawley Parish Council wishes to object to the above application due to the revised opening hours being inappropriate for the rural location, leading to potential noise disturbance, and the danger of setting a precedent for other late night openings in the area. It was suggested that TENS applications could instead be made for specific events where necessary.

Yours faithfully

Cathy Holmes

Cathy Holmes
Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer
Bolton by Bowland, Gisburn Forest & Sawley Parish Council